NRC Form 591	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
SAFETY INSPECTION	
Damon Clinkal Laboratoi as 3190 Tremont Avenues Trevose, Pennsylvania 190 3. DOCKET NUMBERIS) [A LICENSET	
	NUMBER(S) 152.90-02 9-20+25-90
 Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the cond and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observated. 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to corrections at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked to the steps. 	of the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on below, were in violation of NRC requirements.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to b	wes not properly posted to indicate the presence . 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42. were not properly
D. Records of Weste Surveys, draind 10 CFR D. HOS CSUIDEYS, MONITOR	Is posals + evaluations of releases to unrestriction interposals - evaluations of releases to unrestriction
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made in F. Reports or notifications of	
2011280426 000925 RE01_LIC30 37-15290-02 PDC	
Certified By:	Return Original to Region I
This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the the NRC. In Kinne Strange, PhD Junglate - 49	ne inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by Jerena Hall Develen 9/25/92 25.90 SATE BIGNATURE - NRC INSPECTOR DATE

dis